

HISTORI KOREPONDENSI

Histori Korepondensi	Halaman
2023-02-18: Your submission	2
Paper Revision with Highlight (Revisi Pertama)	3



International Journal of Education, Social
Studies, And Management
(IJESSM)
<http://lpppipublishing.com/index.php/ijessm>



Date: 18 February 2023

LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE (LOA)

We are pleased to inform that your paper has been accepted for publication at the open access and blind peer-reviewed to be published in Volume 3, Number 1, February (2023).

Title : The Role of Effectiveness of Emotional Intelligence and Digital Literacy on Creative Thinking Ability and Its Implications for Teacher Performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency

Name : Sri Rahayu Sangra Dempo
Furtasan Ali Yusuf
Uli Wildan Nuryanto

E-mail : sriahayusangradempo@gmail.com
faysaabadi@gmail.com
uli.wildan11@gmail.com

Institution : Universitas Bina Bangsa, Indonesia

Link Journal in LPPPI PUBLISHING:
<http://lpppipublishing.com/>
<http://lpppipublishing.com/index.php/ijessm>

International Journal Of Education, Social Studies, And Management (IJESSM)

LPPPI

Editor

Muhammad Fuad Zaini, M. Pd

The Role of Effectiveness of Emotional Intelligence and Digital Literacy on Creative Thinking Ability and Its Implications for Teacher Performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency

Sri Rahayu Sangra Dempo¹, Furtasan Ali Yusuf², Uli Wildan Nuryanto³

¹ Universitas Bina Bangsa, Indonesia

² Universitas Bina Bangsa, Indonesia

³ Universitas Bina Bangsa, Indonesia

ABSTRACT

The purpose of this research is to analyze the role of effectiveness of emotional intelligence and digital literacy on creative thinking ability and its implications for teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. This type of research uses quantitative research. The research population here is the teachers of Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency, totaling 913 people. Based on the calculation of the minimum number of samples to be taken is 248 people. This study uses structural equation modeling (SEM)-partial least square (PLS) analysis techniques. The results of the study show that emotional intelligence has no significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Emotional intelligence has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is not able to significantly moderate effect of emotional intelligence on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is able to significantly moderate effect of digital literacy on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency.

Emotional Intelligence, Digital Literacy, Creative Thinking Ability, Teacher Performance

ARTICLE INFO

Article history:

Received

20 January 2023

Revised

10 February 2023


Accepted

24 February 2023

Keywords

Doi

Corresponding

Author : 

srihayusangradempo@gmail.com

INTRODUCTION

The world of education is a world that is very influential in building the nation's intelligence. When Japan was bombed by its allies in the cities of Nagasaki and Hiroshima. The Japanese general asked his soldiers how many teachers could be saved. This means that a country as developed as Japan really pays attention to teachers and education. According to European philosophers and educators education always has a clear idea of who and what is taught.

The aim of education is to pursue the truth which is meant as what one gets to think. Western educational thought is very concerned about the logos factor. This means that education means questioning the essence of rational thought, which has justification in the goal of self-preservation through rational and technical means. The world of education is the world of learning, which is a process of seeing, observing, and understanding something where the process of behavior is generated or changed through training or experience (Hosnan, 2016).

The world of formal education that exists can be in the form of schools and universities, and vice versa non-formal education can mean tutoring places and others. School comes from the Latin word skhhole which can be interpreted as free time.

School here is an activity in free time for children to enjoy the main activities expected, namely playing and spending time to start counting, memorizing and reading letters and recognizing those related to morals or manners and art. Times have changed and schools have changed. has changed into a different meaning, namely several buildings or an intellectual institution that functions as an estuary for teaching and learning activities, during the handover ceremony the Board of Directors of the Private College Deliberation Board said, in selecting school principals, the existing standards were often ignored.

The purpose of this research is to analyze the role of effectiveness of emotional intelligence and digital literacy on creative thinking ability and its implications for teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency.

RESEARCH METHODE

This type of research uses quantitative research. Quantitative research is systematic scientific research on parts and phenomena and the causality of their relationships (Octiva et al., 2018; Pandiangan, 2018; Pandiangan, 2022). The purpose of quantitative research is to develop and use mathematical models,

Commented [A1]: Please add some theory or expert opinion. Make sure the introduction includes:

1. research problems
2. research urgency
3. state of the art
4. Research objectives

Commented [A2]: The description of the research method section should begin with definitions, data sources, samples and sampling techniques, data collection techniques and end with data analysis techniques.

theories and or hypotheses related to a phenomenon (Asyraini et al., 2022; Octiva, 2018; Pandiangan, 2015; Sutagana et al., 2022).

Population is an area that is used as a component object with the criteria and characteristics determined by the researcher which is then studied how the inference process (Jibril et al., 2022; Pandiangan et al., 2018; Pandiangan, 2022). The research population here is the teachers of Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency, totaling 913 people. Based on the calculation of the minimum number of samples to be taken is 248 people.

This study uses structural equation modeling (SEM)-partial least square (PLS) analysis techniques. SEM-PLS, to confirm the various types of constructs that exist for latent variables and test the compatibility and accuracy of the model based on the observed empirical data as well as test the causal relationship between the factors observed in the model (Octiva et al., 2021; Pandiangan et al., 2021; Pandia et al., 2018). The result is data in raw form as information from the answers of the sources that have been grouped and ready to be explained (Pandiangan et al., 2022; Tobing et al., 2018; Sudirman et al., 2023).

RESULT AND DISCUSSION

R Square

Table 1.
R-Square Value (R²) Research Model

	R Square
Teacher Performance	0.853
Creative Thinking Ability	0.795

Source: SmartPLS Data Processing Results (2022)

The data above produces an R-square with a value of 0.795 on creative thinking ability which can be interpreted that this quality is a good model and has a strong effect because it is > 0.67 . While the R-square generated on the variable "teacher performance" produces a value of 0.853 which can be interpreted that the quality of this model is in a good category and has a strong effect because it is > 0.67 . The magnitude of effect that can be concluded from the relationship between the variables of emotional intelligence and digital literacy on creative thinking variables is 79.5% while the magnitude of effect that can be seen from the variables of emotional intelligence, digital literacy, and creative thinking ability on teacher performance is 85.3%.

Commented [A3]: Please include more relevant theory, expert opinion or research in your discussion of research data.

Commented [A4]: The table view does not match the journal template.

Hypothesis Testing

Measuring the significance of the model is used using T-statistics and P values.

Table 2.
Mean, STDEV, T-Values dan P-Values

	Original Sample (O)	Sample Mean (M)	Standard Deviation (STDEV)	T Statistocs (/O/STDEV/)	P Values
Digital Literacy ->Teacher Performance	0.716	0.709	0.057	12.493	0.000
Digital Literacy ->Creative Thinking Ability	0.862	0.856	0.043	20.128	0.000
Emotional Intelligence ->Teacher Performance	0.179	0.187	0.055	3.222	0.001
Emotional Intelligence ->Creative Thinking Ability	0.051	0.060	0.053	0.963	0.336
Berfikir Kreatif ->Teacher Performance	0.901	0.898	0.081	11.121	0.000
Emotional Intelligence ->Creative Thinking Ability ->Teacher Performance	0.046	0.054	0.048	0.960	0.337
Digital Literacy ->Creative Thinking Ability ->Teacher Performance	0.777	0.768	0.081	9.559	0.000

Source: SmartPLS Data Processing Results (2022)

The results of the study show that emotional intelligence has no significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Emotional intelligence has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability has a significant effect on

teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is not able to significantly moderate effect of emotional intelligence on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is able to significantly moderate effect of digital literacy on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency.

CONCLUSION

The results of the study show that emotional intelligence has no significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Emotional intelligence has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on creative thinking ability in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Digital literacy has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability has a significant effect on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is not able to significantly moderate effect of emotional intelligence on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency. Creative thinking ability is able to significantly moderate effect of digital literacy on teacher performance in Private Vocational High Schools in Pandeglang Regency.

In this study the authors cannot prove that emotional intelligence has a significant effect on creative thinking ability and also cannot prove the mediating effect of creative thinking ability from emotional intelligence on teacher performance. Researchers suggest re-examining the relationship of the variables that the researchers found had no significant effect with different locations and samples.

REFERENCES

- Asyraini, Siti, Fristy, Poppy, Octiva, Cut Susan, Nasution, M. Hafiz Akbar, & Nursidin, M. (2022). Peningkatan Kesadaran Protokol Kesehatan di Masa Pandemi Bagi Warga di Desa Selamat Kecamatan Biru-biru. *Jurnal Pengabdian Kontribusi (Japsi)*, 2(1), 33-36.
- Hosnan. (2016). *Pendekatan Saintifik dan Konseptual dalam Pembelajaran Abad 21*. Bogor: Penerbit Ghalia Indonesia.
- Jibril, Ahmad, Cakranegara, Pandu Adi, Putri, Raudya Setya Wismoko, & Octiva, Cut Susan. (2022). Analisis Efisiensi Kerja Kompresor pada Mesin Refrigerasi di PT. XYZ. *Jurnal Mesin Nusantara*, 5(1), 86-95.

Commented [A5]: Use Mendeley or Zotero in writing a bibliography. Make sure the reference URL exists.

- Octiva, Cut Susan. (2018). *Pengaruh Pengadukan pada Campuran Limbah Cair Pabrik Kelapa Sawit dan Tandan Kosong Kelapa Sawit terhadap Produksi Biogas*. Tesis. Medan: Fakultas Teknik, Program Studi Teknik Kimia, Universitas Sumatera Utara.
<https://repositori.usu.ac.id/bitstream/handle/123456789/12180/157022002.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y>.
- Octiva, C. S., Irvan, Sarah, M., Trisakti, B., & Daimon, H. (2018). Production of Biogas from Co-digestion of Empty Fruit Bunches (EFB) with Palm Oil Mill Effluent (POME): Effect of Mixing Ratio. *Rasayan J. Chem.*, 11(2), 791-797.
- Octiva, Cut Susan, Indriyani, & Santoso, Ari Beni. (2021). Effect of Stirring Co-digestion of Palm Oil and Fruith for Biogas Production to Increase Economy Benefit. *Budapest International Research and Critics Institute-Journal*, 4(4), 14152-14160. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.33258/birci.v4i4.3521>.
- Pandia, S., Tanata, S., Rachel, M., Octiva, C., & Sialagan, N. (2018). Effect of Fermentation Time of Mixture of Solid and Liquid Wastes from Tapioca Industry to Percentage Reduction of TSS (Total Suspended Solids). *IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering*, 309, 012086. DOI: 10.1088/1757-899X/309/1/012086.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua. (2015). *Analisis Lama Mencari Kerja Bagi Tenaga Kerja Terdidik di Kota Medan*. Skripsi. Medan: Fakultas Ekonomi dan Bisnis, Program Studi Ekonomi Pembangunan, Universitas Sumatera Utara.
https://www.academia.edu/52494724/Analisis_Lama_Mencari_Kerja_Bagi_Tenaga_Kerja_Terdidik_di_Kota_Medan.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua. (2018). *Analisis Faktor-faktor yang Mempengaruhi Penawaran Tenaga Kerja Lanjut Usia di Kota Medan*. Tesis. Medan: Fakultas Ekonomi dan Bisnis, Program Studi Ilmu Ekonomi, Universitas Sumatera Utara.
<http://repositori.usu.ac.id/bitstream/handle/123456789/10033/167018013.pdf?sequence=1&isAllowed=y>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua, Rujiman, Rahmanta, Tanjung, Indra I., Darus, Muhammad Dhio, & Ismawan, Agus. (2018). An Analysis on the Factors which Influence Offering the Elderly as Workers in Medan. *IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science (IOSR-JHSS)*, 23(10), 76-79. DOI: 10.9790/0837-2310087679. <http://www.iosrjournals.org/iosr-jhss/papers/Vol.%2023%20Issue10/Version-8/K2310087679.pdf>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua, Resmawa, Ira Ningrum, Simanjuntak, Owen De Pinto, Sitompul, Pretty Naomi, & Jefri, Riny. (2021). Effect of E-Satisfaction on Repurchase Intention in Shopee User Students. *Budapest International*

- Research and Critics Institute-Journal*, 4(4), 7785-7791. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.33258/birci.v4i4.2697>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua, Oktafiani, Fida, Panjaitan, Santi Rohdearni, Shifa, Mutiara, & Jefri, Riny. (2022). Analysis of Public Ownership and Management Ownership on the Implementation of the Triple Bottom Line in the Plantation Sector Listed on the Indonesia Stock Exchange. *Budapest International Research and Critics Institute-Journal*, 5(1), 3489-3497. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.33258/birci.v5i1.4016>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua. (2022). Effect of Packaging Design on Repurchase Intention to the Politeknik IT&B Medan Using E-Commerce Applications. *Journal of Production, Operations Management and Economics (JPOME)*, 2(1), 15-21.
<http://journal.hmjournals.com/index.php/JPOME/article/view/442>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua. (2022). Analysis of Factors Affecting Interest in Buying a House. *Journal of Innovation Research and Knowledge*, 2(6), 2615-2620. <https://bajangjournal.com/index.php/JIRK/article/view/4002>.
- Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua, Octiva, Cut Susan, Yusuf, Muhammad, Suryani, & Sesario, Revi. (2022). The Role of Digital Marketing in Increasing Sales Turnover for Micro, Small, and Medium Enterprises. *Jurnal Pengabdian Mandiri*, 1(12), 2601-2606.
<https://bajangjournal.com/index.php/JPM/article/view/4408>.
- Sudirman, Taryana, Suprihartini, Yayuk, Maulida, Ervina, & Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua. (2022). Effect of Lecturer Service Quality and Infrastructure Quality on Student Satisfaction. *Journal of Innovation Research and Knowledge*, 2(9), 3577-3582.
<https://bajangjournal.com/index.php/JIRK/article/view/5022/3753>.
- Sutagana, I Nyoman Tri, Ernayani, Rihfenti, Liow, Festus Evly R.I., Octiva, Cut Susan, & Setyawasih, Rianti. (2022). Analisis Pengaruh Paket Remunerasi dan Stres Kerja terhadap Turnover Intention dengan Kepuasan Kerja sebagai Variabel Mediasi pada Karyawan. *BUDGETING: Journal of Business, Management and Accounting*, 4(1), 183-203.
<https://journal.ipm2kpe.or.id/index.php/BUDGETING/article/view/4687/3138>.
- Tobing, Murniati, Afifuddin, Sya'ad, Rahmanta, Huber, Sandra Rouli, Pandiangan, Saut Maruli Tua, & Muda, Iskandar. (2018). An Analysis on the Factors Which Influence the Earnings of Micro and Small Business: Case at Blacksmith Metal Industry. *Academic Journal of Economic Studies*,
-